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July 16, 2009

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

Re: Boston Scientific requests Class II permissive change of a previously certified device
Dear Sir or Madam:

Guidant Corporation, a wholly owned subsidiary of Boston Scientific Corporation doing
business as Boston Scientific Cardiac Rhythm Management, located at 4100 Hamline Avenue
North, St. Paul, MN 55112-5798, is requesting a Class I permissive change to the previously
approved equipment specified by FCC ID: ESCCRM312005.

The antenna has been replaced by a new design which improves bandwidth performance within the
assigned ISM band of 902 to 928 MHz. A review of both test reports (original and new design)
determined that the new antenna will not degrade the radio performance characteristics previously
communicated to and accepted by the Commission under equipment authorization FCC ID:
ESCCRM312005.

In support of the Class II change, a radiated emissions test report is included with the application,
along with photos of the new antenna design.

Sincerely,
A o
Jamés/Kippola John Rymkiewicz
Electrical Engineer Fellow Electrical Engineer
Boston Scientific Corporation Boston Scientific Corporation
Cardiac Rhythm Management Cardiac Rhythm Management
Tel: (651) 581-3635 Tel: (651) 582-6869
Fax: (651) 582-2830 Fax: (651) 582-2830
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